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the one side and the nownew settlesettlers pt
missouri on the other the first goods
yerver laudedlanded where kansas cityalty nowow

stands were shipped to mr mc-
coy IQin 1882 in 1833 mr mccoe
ideas of hlahis nownew trading postpoet babaibaiji be-
come feobo enlarged that tielie laid off the
grounds adjacent to it into town lots
audand called it westportport therho new town
chub founded growgrew raphilera phily audand in a
bbottabort time abere were a number uioi
trading housesbouses establishedestablisheo
opened an extensive fraijo withwilb the
neighboring Indindianslaus later the soBU

called santa fe trade or rattierrather an
extensive trade opened with s

mexico mauemade westportport a place tft im-
portance and the goods shipped lo10

mexico and other points were mostly
landed at the great bondbend of the river
then called westportport landing now
klines city

at wethe present time westport proper
hasbaa about 2000 inhabitants but there
are perhaps people within its
corporate limits ANDREW Jtjanson

KANSAS i jackson co mis-
souri sept 7 1893 starly every
county in missouri has put
dished or caused to be published his-
tories of their respectiveclive localities
thebe are asaei a rule nut very accurate
as to dates and circumstances but
they are nevertheless the bestbeat author
atles on handband at the present time on
many points of historical interest
from one of these histories
like most of the otherobbera by the missouri
historical company ooon jackson coun-
ty

coun-
eI1 have culled a portion of thetbe fllowing

in honor of andrew jackson the
seventh president of tle united states
jackson county missouri received its
name there are at least twenty
counties in the united states bearing
the same distinguished appellation

county missouri was notDOL

settled or organized at as earlyarly a date
as some of the adjoining counties the
territory now embraceembra teel1 within its
limits together with that of cassCA88
bates and a part of carooncaron was 0 0ou
pled by the osage indiansindiana their
title was extinguished by treaty with
the government during the bummer of

I1 18551825 however itsita first occupancy by
white man dates back to the year 1808
when the government purchased iromfrom
the indiansindiana a tract of land sixeix miles
squarequare which waswaa afterward known

asaa the six mile a name which
that part of thehe country still
bean A tort waswai erected upon
it during the same year antan military
garrisongarr established which derived UH

name from theabe tribe of indians called
kobage the site of the tortfort waswaa on a
bluff odtheof the missouri river and a bhartnon
distance from where ibe town of bit-
ley in osage township now stands
about fifteen miles northeast of lude
penu enoeence for nearly twenty years
there were oono important permanent
settlements within the limits of the
county at fort usageosage a ferry across
the missouriMie river was establishesestablishev
which hasbaa been used more or lewless
until the present time at the begin-
ning of the war with england iuin 1612
this fort was evacuated and waswag again
occupied alter the waror until 1822
when it wagwaa finally abandoned dur-
ing the occupancy of this lortion a few
white familiesfamil iee were euco urailed by itsito
officers to on the jande

afteraater the removal of the troops immi-
gration commenced filling up the
country with great rapidity the inID
distilldiane were removed during the sum-
mer otof 18261815 and iu the autumn of that
ear all the timbered portiapur tiu of ane

country west orof the little blue was
partially occupied the first
were principally from other i1 of
the state but during the following
youryear 1826 large irumirom
kentucky renu essee virginia ete
aumenaugmentedted the population rapidly
during tuat year an application wittwab
prepared to submit to the legislature
for county organization andan the
census utof the district was taken the

blue country 1 as it was then calledcallea
woowad attachedatta lorfor civil and military pur-
poses to lafayette and in
year 1826 at a general election abra

and LilburlilburnenW boggabogac
both of six mile were returned as
representatives to the lower house otof

the state legislature the ensuing
assembly passed an act organizing the
county which waswaa approved dec 1615

1826 anuand three commissioners were
appointed to locate the county seatsbeat
which they did on the day otof
march 1827 therho place selectedBelec ted was
in thetb southwest quarter of section 12
township 49 of range 32 slidand gave it
toethe name which it naghas bince b rue
that of independence

january the state legislature
appointed abrahamabra ham mcclelland rich
aiaidu fristoe and henry burris as greald
dg judgesjudged otof the county officen

belu kneir first session ouon the of
may following being sworn in on thatthai
day at that session the county waswao
divided into three town namey
fort osage on tbthe east kaw on tilethe
west and bluelalue in the 0centerter atheas first
derived itsita name from the fort referred

second from the rawkaw or kankanaanass
river and the third from blue river
which was named frumfrom tilethe color orof lieito
waters

toethe early settlements were all in or
near the timber or somegome spring olof

aterw ter the settlers thinking theabo iDprairierairie
land not only difficult to be subdued
but actually worthiesworthiecB asaa tarfar asaa agri-
cultural purposespurposea worewere concerned when
toey first commenced breaking the
prairiet they used the barshearsbarB heat plow
to which they attached from four to
eight yoke oi01 oxen after independ-
ence waswaa located for the arenteat ofit justice
in march 1827 that place became the
mostmoss important point in the county
both inIII else and business

the first clerk of the county wawae
robert wilson of howard county
who later became notorious in himbia poperr

of the cormonsmormonsMoroMoraonamons he gave
up his position in die stuat belag un-
favorably impressedimpre aed with the rough
exterior and uncultivated manner of01

the people he waswae succeeded by the
notorious samueldamuel C owens
who asaa county clerk for many
yearsyea re

kansas city dates back to 1839
during that year thebe first survey of u
townsitetowneite was matiomade oearnear the alu
westport landing and called kansas
city but toethe proprietors of the ground

Isagreed in somebome particular and theibe
town wademade but little progress until 1846
when it waswa laid out on a larger scale
I1 ince which it has grown with varylvaryingng
kroml ecie I1luu 1853 the place was duly
incorporated asae a city

kantas city asaa remembered by the

salute W theltheirlr journeyfourney
acro the plains icom that point inoin
1854 consisted of a little village erected
along the06 river front together with Va
few residences bulla upon the hills
novt the river therhe levee was
only about wide enough for a team to
pass jutting over a ledge of rocks intotiletibe river on the one side
and rising hundreds of feet
lutuinto bluffsbluela on the other here
and excavations had been made
into we hill and business houses built

one of these housesbouses waswag the
hotel now GUllis house built in 1349
and another warehouse built
lu 1848 about the tootfoot odtheof the pros lenebroadwaybroad way the bluffs coming round innearly a perpendicular wall iroda tur
beey creek juttedbutted into the river anda wagon road wide enough for one
wagon bad been cut across it leadin ir
into the kaw bottom which waswaa thena densedenee wood except where the french
traders laudbad cleared off a few patches
rhephe hihillalie back of the levee were wellwell
covered with wood 1 except in the leasleabroken portionspurtione wanerenere clearingsclear nga hadbeen made in shortabort a less invitingspot torfor town building would bedifficult to conceive but from thegreatareat angle in the missouri river atthisthia point was the bratbest usnaturaltural atad tothebo southwestBouth and west and it waswag the
hibbeatbichest point to which goods for thegreatgrat 8santaants fe and plaits trade could
tie taken by boat without increasing
the cost of land and in-curring worseworee this waswae whatdetermined this loclocalityclity asaa the startingpoint fr that tradedtrade while the
equaled river landing determined theexact spot whereon the trang ferfor tobottand wagon should be madebade enege
lactodiseth being recognized the plains tradepreviously done at independence aadwestport centered entirely at kanbacity outwittingoutfittingOut fitting houses were opened
and provision mauemade for the
so that they were no ion- erloner cocacompelledlea

p

to go either to independence crrrwestport
kansas city has notdot grown muchsince I1 was here five years agago0 theboom which struck ititaa year stilegance hleftjelt itsito unpleasant effectsefieota

additions were built up luringtue boom are at present almost whollyunoccupied and many of the housesbuilt at boom ceslin theth suburbs haveharebeen taken down icausibecause there were
none totod welldwell in them still kn-as city tola arurustlingetling plaplacecellandand aa a rail- i

road center it ranksranka very high among
thelh great cities otof the union fiotthat any one who will linger a aborttime around the union depot below the Y
hill will be bound uchmovements of tr ains anti oarscars of
all descriptions as that which take 5
place day and night at the polpointut mol- ka
cloned will certainly fill the bill as fta
sample of what noise bustle and con
fusion mean one night spent in the
kwimmediatemediate vicinity otof union copotpot
waswag enough to convince me that itif
sleep during the lais a necessaryneofwary
luxury for the enjoyment of good
health I1 had better engage quarters up
town chica I1 did

I1 returned last night from my trip toray Aai du carr 11 counties aniland tonight
I1 startnoart lorfor chicago thi noti
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